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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,  
INC.  
2503 TODD DR  
MADISON, WI  53713-2341  
ATTENTION:  TOMMI THOMPSON  

ENCLOSED IS THE ORGANIZATION'S 2022 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURN.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.

FORM 990 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING.  THE RETURN HAS BEEN 
TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED.

TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS ARE REQUIRED TO MAKE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
A COPY OF THEIR ANNUAL RETURNS UPON REQUEST.  RETURNS MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR A 
PERIOD OF THREE YEARS BEGINNING ON THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE REQUIRED TO BE 
FILED (INCLUDING EXTENSIONS) OR ARE ACTUALLY FILED, WHICHEVER IS LATER.  WE HAVE 
ENCLOSED A PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY OF YOUR RETURN THAT MAY BE USED TO COMPLY 
WITH THE PUBLIC INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS. 

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU.  PLEASE CONTACT US IF 
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE TAX RETURN.

A COPY OF THE RETURN IS ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES.  WE SUGGEST THAT YOU RETAIN 
THIS COPY INDEFINITELY.

SINCERELY,

JASON STEPHENS, CPA
PARTNER



Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

223841  04-01-22

| File a separate application for each return.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). 

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

Caution: 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Form

(Rev. January 2022)
OMB No. 1545-0047

You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) �����������������

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

03

04

05

06

07

Form 1041-A 08

09

10

11

12

Form 4720 (other than individual)

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

Form 990-T (corporation)

¥ The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.| |

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

|

|

calendar year or

tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment
instructions.

LHA Form  (Rev. 1-2022)

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

 

   

 
 

   
 

2022

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC.

TOMMI THOMPSON

X

0.

0.

0.

608-251-1675

2503 TODD DR

MADISON, WI  53713-2341

39-1900678

608-251-4136

 NOVEMBER 15, 2023

2503 TODD DR - MADISON, WI 53713-2341

0 1

1
 09230918 788028 06488.1AU01           2022.04020 WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH  06488.11                                                                     



Check
if
self-employed

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if
applicable:

Address
change
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change
Initial
return

Final
return/
termin-
ated Gross receipts $

Amended
return
Applica-
tion
pending

Are all subordinates included? 

232001  12-13-22

OMB No. 1545-0047

Beginning of Current Year

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public 
InspectionGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B C D Employer identification number
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H(c)
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Yes No

I

J

K

Website:
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End of Year
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Sign

Here

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.  

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

N
et
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ss

et
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or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an
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s

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ���������������������

LHA Form (2022)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2022

 
 
 
 

 
     

   
       

       

 

 

   

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC.

39-1900678

608-251-16752503 TODD DR
3,102,897.

MADISON, WI  53713-2341
XTOMMI THOMPSON

WWW.WWHF.ORG
X 1997 WI

THE WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH

12
11
37
75
0.
0.

2,506,854.
0.

133,165.
-28,084.

2,823,330. 2,611,935.
26,770.

0.
1,837,611.

0.
137,457.

535,247.
2,480,990. 2,399,628.
342,340. 212,307.

6,979,497. 6,114,339.
160,783. 200,828.

6,818,714. 5,913,511.

TOMMI THOMPSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

P01263225JASON STEPHENS, CPA
39-0974031WEGNER CPAS LLP

2921 LANDMARK PL STE 300
MADISON, WI 53713-4236 (608) 274-4020

X

SAME AS C ABOVE

FOUNDATION HELPS WISCONSIN WOMEN AND THEIR FAMILIES REACH THEIR

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

X

2,558,582.
0.

260,459.
4,289.

167,098.
0.

1,741,637.
0.

572,255.

JASON STEPHENS, CPA 09/18/23



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

232002  12-13-22

 

1
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3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses

Form (2022)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

INNOVATE, IMPACT AND IMPROVE WOMEN'S HEALTH IN WISCONSIN.

X

X

1,305,659. 0. 0.

FOUNDATION (WWHF) PROVIDES WOMEN'S HEALTH SERVICES AND EDUCATION FOR

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

OUTREACH, EDUCATION, AND SCREENING - THE WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH

WOMEN AND FAMILIES. WE HAVE STATEWIDE PROGRAMS IN ALL 72 WISCONSIN
COUNTIES. THE WWHF SERVICES AND RESEARCH INITIATIVES ARE ROOTED IN
EVIDENCED-BASED PREVENTION OF THE DISEASES AND CONDITIONS THAT MOST
IMPACT WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH (E.G. CANCER, DIABETES PREVENTION,

707,570. 0. 0.
PREGNANCY PROGRAMS - THE FIRST BREATH PROGRAM IS WISCONSIN'S PROGRAM TO

DEMENTIA, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, HEART HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, ORAL HEALTH
AND ALCOHOL AND SMOKING CESSATION FOR PREGNANT WOMEN). GRAPEVINE
PROGRAM-GRAPEVINE PARTNERS WITH VOLUNTEER NURSES WHO CONDUCT
EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS  IN THEIR COMMUNITIES. NURSES BRING HEALTH
EDUCATION AND RESOURCES TO RURAL AND UNDERSERVED INDIVIDUALS THROUGHOUT
WISCONSIN AND CONNECT INDIVIDUALS TO THE HEALTH RESOURCES WITHIN THEIR

HELP PREGNANT, POSTPARTUM, AND CAREGIVING INDIVIDUALS MAKE POSITIVE
CHANGES TO THEIR TOBACCO, ALCOHOL AND SUBSTANCE USE DURING PREGNANCY
AND BEYOND. FIRST BREATH HEALTH EDUCATORS, PROVIDE COMPREHENSIVE
SERVICES TO HELP PARTICIPANTS STOP OR REDUCE THEIR USE OF TOBACCO,

20,000. 20,000. 0.
RESEARCH, COMMUNITY, AND GRANTS - THE WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH

ALCOHOL, CANNABIS, AND OTHER SUBSTANCES. SERVICES ARE
PARTICIPANT-CENTERED AND USE A STRENGTHS-BASED, HARM REDUCTION
APPROACH. THE PROGRAM IS FREE, AND PROVIDES INDIVIDUALIZED
FACE-TO-FACE, PHONE, AND TEXT-BASED SERVICES. FIRST BREATH PARTNERED
WITH 277 HEALTHCARE SITES ACROSS THE STATE WHO USE THE ASK-ADVISE-REFER
MODEL. SITES CURRENTLY INCLUDE LOCAL PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENTS, PRIVATE
HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS, FEDERALLY FUNDED COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS, AND

FOUNDATION PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS TO RESEARCHERS, WOMEN
FACULTY SCHOLARS, AND OTHER COMMUNITY NON-PROFITS.

2,039,999.
6,770. 6,770. 0.

X

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
3
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232003  12-13-22  

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e?  See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~��������������

Form  (2022)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

INC. 39-1900678

4
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2022)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

 

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

38
0

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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232005  12-13-22  

Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(continued)

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2022)

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

 Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

37

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

X
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232006  12-13-22  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

on Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2022)

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

       

12

11

X

X
X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

TOMMI THOMPSON - 608-251-1675
2503 TODD DR, MADISON, WI  53713-2341

X

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

X

WI

X

7
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
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232007  12-13-22

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  
current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2022)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  TOMMI THOMPSON
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(2)  SUE ANN THOMPSON

(3)  CAROL BLUHM MARKOS

(4)  MARILYN FOLLEN, RN, MSN

(5)  ESSIE WHITELAW

(6)  MOLLY CARNES, MD, MS

(7)  LISA A. H. CUDAHY

(8)  EMMA MOHR, MD

(9)  JANE BLAIN GILBERTSON

(10) JAKE ORVILLE

(11) JAMES RIORDAN

(12) JASON THOMPSON

(13) MARY WESTERGAARD, MD

PRESIDENT

VICE PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

TREASURER

CHAIR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR (BEGAN MARCH)

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR (BEGAN MARCH)

40.00

40.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

77,030.

69,325.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

28,520.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

8
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

232008  12-13-22

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2022)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������~��

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form  (2022)

8
Part VII

990

146,355. 0. 28,520.
0. 0. 0.

PO BOX 930127, VERONA, WI 53593

0

1

146,355. 0. 28,520.

INC.

X

X

X

39-1900678

THE EMPLOYER GROUP

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

EMPLOYEE LEASING 1,455,962.

9
 09230918 788028 06488.1AU01           2022.04020 WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH  06488.11                                                                     



Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

232009  12-13-22

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2022)

Page Form 990 (2022)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ������������������

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f �������������������

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Royalties �������������������������

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�����������������

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ���������������������

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events �������

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

��������

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

��������

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d �����������������

���������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

164,145.

1,858,930.

483,779.

2,506,854.
114,079.

2,611,935. 0. 0. 105,081.

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

99,183. 99,183.

476,024.

442,042.
33,982.

33,982. 33,982.

20,836.
48,920.

-28,084. -28,084.

164,145.

10
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if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010  12-13-22

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

Form (2022)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

20,000.

6,770.

174,875.

1,344,869.

29,189.
179,986.
108,692.

16,750.

146,259.
1,830.

145,005.
90,137.

11,044.
5,240.

22,032.

12,611.

29,575.
21,364.

2,399,628.

33,400.

20,000.

6,770.

153,653. 10,344. 10,878.

1,181,661. 79,551. 83,657.

25,646. 1,727. 1,816.
158,144. 10,646. 11,196.
95,502. 6,429. 6,761.

16,750.

33,400.

142,422. 3,415. 422.
1,830.

115,836. 22,907. 6,262.
67,241. 16,200. 6,696.

9,687. 643. 714.
4,674. 566.

14,822. 5,260. 1,950.

605. 11,506. 500.

29,293. 282.
14,043. 998. 6,323.

2,039,999. 222,172. 137,457.

HEALTH MESSAGES AND SCR
EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS A

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2022)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

116,937. 383,652.

799,351. 479,345.

4,908. 4,908.
6,556. 7,429.

5,905,071. 4,914,327.

36,059.
36,059. 0. 0.

0. 107,065.
6,979,497. 6,114,339.
160,783. 93,460.

0. 107,368.
160,783. 200,828.

X

6,511,570. 5,793,511.
307,144. 120,000.

6,818,714. 5,913,511.
6,979,497. 6,114,339.

39-1900678INC.
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

146,674. 217,613.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2022) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2022)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

2,611,935.
2,399,628.
212,307.

6,818,714.

0.

5,913,511.

-1,117,510.

X

X

X

X

X

X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232021  12-09-22

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2022

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
39-1900678INC.



Subtract line 5 from line 4.

232022  12-09-22

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2022.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2021.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and �����������������������������������������������

~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions �����

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

2183024.

2183024.

2358461.

2358461.

2663867. 2558582. 2506854.12270788.

2663867. 2558582. 2506854.12270788.

12270788.

2183024. 2358461. 2663867. 2558582. 2506854.12270788.

151,898. 131,994. 125,518. 94,034. 99,183. 602,627.

12873415.
135,562.

95.32
94.09

X

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

232023  12-09-22

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2022 

2021

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2022.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2021.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ������������������������������������������������������

Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ����������

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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232024  12-09-22

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
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232025  12-09-22

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in

 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2022

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2022
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2023. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

provide details in

describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2022 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2022 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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232028  12-09-22

8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

223451  11-15-22

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution:  must

exclusively

 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify

that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2022

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

INC. 39-1900678

X  3

X

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,



223452  11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1 X

1,526,564.

SERVICES
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

1 W WILSON ST.

MADISON, WI 53703

2 X

X122,939.

TOMMY AND SUE ANN THOMPSON

1313 MANASSAS TRL

MADISON, WI 53718

3 X

270,366.

MEDICINE AND PUBLIC HEALTH
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SCHOOL OF

750 HIGHLAND AVE

MADISON, WI 53726

4 X

223,240.

MEDICAL COLLEGE OF WISCONSIN

8701 WATERTOWN PLANK RD

MILWAUKEE, WI 53226

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC. 39-1900678
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223453  11-15-22 Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

2

12/31/2297,939.

STOCK DONATION

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC. 39-1900678
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completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

223454  11-15-22

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990) (2022) Page 

Name of organization

$

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC. 39-1900678
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232051  09-01-22

OMB No. 1545-0047

Held at the End of the Tax Year

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$�������������������������������������

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2022

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC. 39-1900678
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

%

%

%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. ���������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

36,059. 36,059. 0.

0.

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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(including name of security)

232053  09-01-22

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

�����������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

�����������������������������

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII �

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

INC.

OPERATING LEASE LIABILITY

39-1900678

107,368.

107,368.

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT FEES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART IX,

LINE 11F                                                           -33,400.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 8B           -48,920.

1,593,529.

-1,117,509.
83,583.

-33,400.
-1,067,326.
2,660,855.

-48,920.
-48,920.

2,611,935.

2,498,732.

83,583.

48,921.
132,504.

2,366,228.

33,400.

33,400.
2,399,628.

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DIRECT EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 8B            48,921.
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5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Part XIII Supplemental Information 

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

232081  10-27-22

Go to

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Open to Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

����������������������������������������

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming ActivitiesSCHEDULE G
(Form 990)

Part I Fundraising Activities. 

2022

   
   
   
 

   

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
39-1900678INC.
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2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e
ve

n
u

e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e
ve

n
u

e Bingo Other gaming
Total gaming (add

col. through col. )

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

160,336.

147,886.

12,450.

1,950.

29,691.

24,645.

16,259.

8,386.

8,386.

2,485.

184,981.

164,145.

20,836.

10,336.

32,176.

48,920.
-28,084.

ANNIVERSARY
25TH

GOLF OUTING

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

NONE

3,203. 3,205. 6,408.
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3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

 

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name

Address

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party $

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation

Description of services provided

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part IV Supplemental Information.

   

   

   

     

   

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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232084  04-01-22

4

Schedule G (Form 990)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990) Page 
Part IV Supplemental Information 

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

232101  10-31-22

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

 Attach to Form 990.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance

1

2

Yes No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. 

(f) 1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h) 

2

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2022

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC.

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN

STATE OF WI 20,000. 0. RESEARCH

1.
0.

X

1111 HIGHLAND AVE

39-1900678

MADISON, WI 53705-2275

35



232102  10-31-22

2

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Part III

(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) (f) 

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2022

Schedule I (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of non-
cash assistance

Description of noncash assistance

Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO LOW-INCOME, UNINSURED OR

FOR COSTS OF BREAST HEALTH SCREENINGS, DIAGNOSTIC
TESTING, AND TREATMENT SERVICES. 11 6,770. 0.

PART I, LINE 2: 

RECIPIENTS OF OUR GRANTS ARE REQIRED TO SEND FOLLOW-UP AND CONCLUSION

REPORTS, WHICH ARE REVIEWED BY THE WWHF GRANTS AND FINANCIAL TEAM. 

UNDERINSURED INDIVIDUALS IN SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC. 39-1900678

36



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232141  09-09-22

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least 3 years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions

2022

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
39-1900678

97,939.

16,140.

1

2

QUOTED MARKET PRICE

FAIR MARKET VALUE

X

XSOFTWARE LICENS

X

X

X

0

INC.
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232142  09-09-22

2

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022

Schedule M (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

SCHEDULE M, PART I, COLUMN (B):

THE ORGANIZATION IS REPORTING THE NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS IN COLUMN

(B).

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
INC. 39-1900678
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
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Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Name of the organization

LHA

(Form 990)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2022

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

HEALTHIEST POTENTIAL.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

OWN COMMUNITY. THE GOAL OF GRAPEVINE IS TO EDUCATE ABOUT DISEASE

PREVENTION AND HEALTHY LIFESTYLE CHANGES. THERE WERE 1,158 PEOPLE WHO

ATTENDED A GRAPEVINE SESSION. WWHF ALSO HOLDS ANNUAL EVENTS, WHICH MAY

INCLUDE WORKSHOPS, EXHIBITS, LECTURES, HEALTH SCREENINGS, AND

EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS. ALL PROGRAMMING IN THIS CATEGORY WORKS TO

CONNECT INDIVIDUALS TO LOCAL HEALTH RESOURCES. WE PUBLISH A NEWSLETTER

TWICE A YEAR AND EMAIL MONTHLY NEWSLETTERS WHICH FEATURE ARTICLES ON A

VARIETY OF HEALTH TOPICS, PROGRAM UPDATES AND SUCCESS STORIES, GRANTS

AND AWARD RECOGNITION, AND DONOR RECOGNITION. WWHF ALSO WORKS WITH THE

WISCONSIN WELL WOMAN PROGRAM/WISEWOMAN PROGRAMS ON EDUCATION,

SCREENING, AND CONNECTING WOMEN WITH RESOURCES IN THE AREAS OF BREAST

AND CERVICAL CANCER, MS, AND CARDIOVASCULAR DISEASE. THE WWHF IS A

COMMUNITY PARTNER ON TWO PROJECTS, MAMMOGRAPHIC QUALITY INITIATIVE &

COLLABORATIVE WORK GROUP PROJECT, AIMED AT IMPROVING CANCER DISPARITIES

ACROSS WISCONSIN. THESE PROJECTS WERE CREATED BY A TRANSDISCIPLINARY

GROUP, THE COMMUNITY & CANCER SCIENCE NETWORK, TO EXPLORE AND SOLVE

PREVENTABLE DIFFERENCES IN BREAST AND LUNG CANCER. WELL BADGER -WELL

BADGER IS A HEALTH INFORMATION AND REFERRAL SERVICE, IN PARTNERSHIP

WITH THE WI DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES, CONNECTING PEOPLE IN

WISCONSIN TO RESOURCES. WELL BADGER PROVIDES AN ONLINE, DYNAMIC

DIRECTORY OF OVER 7,500 SERVICES, PROGRAMS, AND RESOURCES. OUR TEAM

REGULARLY UPDATES AND CREATES NEW CONTENT AND RESOURCES TO ADDRESS

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Name of the organization

UNMET NEEDS.  THERE WERE 26,768 PEOPLE WHO USED THE WELL BADGER

DIRECTORY.  THE PROGRAM HAS A CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH NAVIGATOR TOOL

FOR PARENTS, WHICH WAS USED BY 577 PEOPLE. IN ADDITION, THEY PROVIDE

ONE-ON-ONE CONNECTION THROUGH CERTIFIED I&R SPECIALISTS AND OFFER SIX

CONFIDENTIAL WAYS TO CONNECT. ALL I&R STAFF ARE AIRS CERTIFIED, A

PROFESSIONAL PROGRAM FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING WITHIN THE I&R SECTOR OF

HUMAN SERVICES. THEY ARE TRAINED TO ESTABLISH RAPPORT, CONDUCT AN

ASSESSMENT, PROVIDE AN INFORMED CHOICE OF REFERRALS, ENGAGE IN

FOLLOW-UP AND IF REQUIRED, PROVIDE ADVOCACY OR CRISIS INTERVENTION. THE

WELL BADGER I&R SPECIALISTS HANDLED 2,482 CASES AND MADE OVER 16,276

REFERRALS.   

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

TRIBAL HEALTH CLINICS. A TOTAL OF 908 INDIVIDUALS WERE REACHED DURING

2022. 

READY FOR CHANGE IS A SUBSTANCE USE EXPANSION PROJECT OF FIRST BREATH.

READY FOR CHANGE IS AN EDUCATION AND EARLY INTERVENTION PROJECT THAT

OFFERS FREE, CONFIDENTIAL SUBSTANCE USE EDUCATION AND EARLY

INTERVENTION SERVICES TO PREGNANT, POSTPARTUM, AND CAREGIVING

INDIVIDUALS THROUGHOUT THE STATE. FIRST BREATH QUIT COACHES SCREEN

FIRST BREATH PARTICIPANTS FOR OTHER SUBSTANCE USE, INCLUDING ALCOHOL,

CANNABIS, ILLICIT SUBSTANCES, AND MISUSE OF PRESCRIPTION DRUGS. THOSE

WHO SCREENED POSITIVE FOR SUBSTANCE USE ARE GIVEN/OFFERED EARLY

INTERVENTION SERVICES SUCH AS ONE-ON-ONE EDUCATION, COUNSELING, AND

SKILLS COACHING. THIS PROJECT'S SERVICES REACH INDIVIDUALS IN ALL

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

REGIONS OF WISCONSIN. DURING THIS PROJECT 625 FIRST BREATH PARTICIPANTS

WERE SCREENED FOR PAST 90-DAY SUBSTANCE USE.  EDUCATION AND EARLY
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Name of the organization

INTERVENTION SERVICES WERE PROVIDED TO 382 INDIVIDUALS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES: 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - ADMINISTER THE KOMEN SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN BREAST

FUND (THE FUND) UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN

AFFILIATE OF THE SUSAN G. KOMEN FOR THE CURE AND IS A SUBCONTRACTOR FOR

THE KOMEN TREATMENT ACCESS FUND (KTAF) ON BEHALF OF PUBLIC

HEALTH-MADISON AND DANE COUNTY FUNDED BY SUSAN G. KOMEN SOUTH CENTRAL

WISCONSIN. THE FUND IS THE "COMMUNITY SAFETY NET" THAT PROVIDES

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED MEN AND WOMEN OF ANY

AGE IN SOUTHEAST WISCONSIN WHO ARE AT OR BELOW 400% OF THE FEDERAL

POVERTY LEVEL. FUNDS COVER BREAST HEALTH SCREENING SERVICES; AND FOR

PEOPLE WITH BREAST CANCER, ACCESS TO TREATMENT SERVICES. THE KTAF HELPS

COVER COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SCREENING AND TREATMENT FOR BREAST CANCER

FOR INDIVIDUALS THAT DO NOT HAVE COVERAGE AND/OR HAVE LIMITED RESOURCES

TO COVER THOSE SERVICES. THE FOUNDATION PROCESSES THE CLAIMS FOR

CLIENTS RECEIVING SERVICES THROUGH THE KTAF.

EXPENSES $ 6,770.   INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 6,770.   REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2: 

SUE ANN THOMPSON, TOMMI THOMPSON, AND JASON THOMPSON HAVE A FAMILY

RELATIONSHIP.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

THE PREPARED FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S MANAGEMENT TEAM

BEFORE THE RETURN IS FILED WITH THE IRS.

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 Page 

Name of the organization

ALL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY STATEMENT ON AN ANNUAL BASIS.  IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ACTUAL OR

POSSIBLE REPORTED CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AN INTERESTED PERSON MUST DISCLOSE

THE EXISTENCE OF THE INTEREST AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL

MATERIAL FACTS TO THE DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING

BODY DELEGATED POWERS.  AFTER DISCLOSURE OF THE INTEREST AND ALL MATERIAL

FACTS, THE INTERESTED PERSON SHALL LEAVE THE GOVERNING BODY OR COMMITTEE

MEETING WHILE THE DETERMINATION OF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS DISCUSSED AND

VOTED UPON BY THE REMAINING DIRECTORS OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS.  THE GOVERNING

BODY OR DESIGNATED COMMITTEE CONDUCTS QUARTERLY REVIEWS TO ENSURE THAT THE

ORGANIZATION DOES NOT ENGAGE IN ACTIVITIES THAT COULD JEOPARDIZE ITS

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING BODY REVIEW INDUSTRY

STANDARDS TO DETERMINE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S AND PRESIDENT'S

COMPENSATION. BOTH COMPENSATIONS ARE GENERALLY MAINTAINED AT A LEVEL BELOW

THE INDUSTRY STANDARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

THE ORGANIZATION MADE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

INC. 39-1900678
WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION,
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2022 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

Date
Acquired

Unadjusted
Cost Or Basis

Bus
%

Excl

Section 179
Expense

Reduction In
 Basis

Basis For
Depreciation

Beginning
Accumulated
Depreciation

Current
Sec 179
Expense

Current Year
Deduction

Ending
Accumulated
Depreciation

Description Method Life

*

(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone

TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT

FORM 990 PAGE 10  990 

AUTOMOBILES .000 HY16 36,059. 36,059. 36,059. 0. 36,059.

TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL

36,059. 36,059. 36,059. 0. 36,059.

DEPR
* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10

36,059. 36,059. 36,059. 0. 36,059.
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Chapter 202, Wis. Stats. 
Subchapter II 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
Department of Financial Institutions 

Division of Corporate and 
Consumer Services,  

Charities Section 

E-Mail:
DFICharitableOrgs@dfi.wisconsin.gov 

Mailing Address: 
PO Box 7879 

Madison, WI 53707-7879 

Telephone: (608) 267-1711 

Fax: (608) 267-6813 

WEBSITE:  DFI.WI.GOV 
#1952 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
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WHO SHOULD FILE 

• A charitable organization registered to solicit contributions in Wisconsin must file an annual report with the Department
of Financial Institutions – Division of Corporate and Consumer Services.

• A charitable organization should use the form 1952 if:

o The organization received more than $25,000 in contributions or more than $50,000 in contributions from the
county their principle office is located in.
AND

o The organization files an IRS 990, 990EZ or 990-PF. The 990N is not acceptable.

• If the organization does not meet the above criteria please use form 1943 or form 308.

• Please refer to the definitions set forth in Wis. Stat. §. 202.12 when completing registration and report forms.

WHEN TO FILE 

• An annual financial report must be filed with the division within 12 months after the organization’s fiscal year-end.

WHAT TO INCLUDE 

� Form 1952 – Supplement to Financial Report. 

� IRS 990, 990EZ or 990-PF plus all schedules (except B) and attachments. 

� An attachment for each question on the form 1952 answered “Yes”. 

� A full list of the organization’s board of directors, officers, trustees and any principal salaried employees. Please 
include the individual’s name, address and title. 

� A list of states that have issued a license, registration, permit or other formal authorization to the organization to 
solicit contributions. 

If applicable: 
� An audited financial statement conducted according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for an 

organization that has received $500,000 or more in contribution during its fiscal year. 
OR 
� A reviewed or audited financial statement conducted according to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

for an organization which has received $300,000 - $499,999 in contributions during the fiscal year 



#1952 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

Mailing Address: 
PO Box 7879 

Madison, WI 53707-7879 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION - SECTION A 

1. Name of charitable organization and any trade names or DBA (doing business as) names the organization
uses.

2. WI Charitable Organization Number:

3. Federal Employer Identification Number:

4. Provide the name and contact information of the individual the Department should contact about this form:
First Name: Last Name: 

Street Address: City: State: 

Zip Code: Phone: Email: 

5. Did your organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising     Yes    No
counsel during the fiscal year in Wisconsin?

If YES, provide contact information for each fundraiser(s), fund raising counsel(s), or person. Attach additional
pages, if necessary.

Name: Fundraiser: Fundraising Counsel: 

Street Address: City: State: 

Zip: Telephone Number: Does this fundraiser/fundraising counsel/person have custody of contributions at any 

time:            Yes                  No        

6. Has any of the information your organization previously submitted to Yes    No 
the division changed? (i.e. name of the organization, address of the
principal office, address of any Wisconsin branch officers, accounting period,
articles, by-laws, etc.)

If YES, attach an explanation and a copy of the amended document. 

- 800
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION - SECTION B 

7. Organization’s Fiscal Year End Date (month, day,
and year). Enter the accounting period for the
following financial information.

1. Contributions  ........................................................................................................................................................  
1 

("Contribution" means a grant or pledge of money, credit, property, or other thing of any kind or value, except 
used clothing or household goods, to a charitable organization or for a charitable purpose. Bequests received 
directly from the public and indirect public support, such as contributions received through solicitation campaigns 
conducted by federated fundraising agencies like United Way should be included in this amount. "Contribution" 
does not include: 

• Income from bingo or raffles conducted under ch. 563, Wis. Stats.
• Government grants
• Bona fide fees, dues, or assessments paid by a member of a charitable organization, except that, if

initial membership in a charitable organization is conferred solely as consideration for making a grant
or pledge of money to the charitable organization in response to a solicitation, that grant or pledge of
money is a contribution.)

  2. Other Revenues  ....................................................................................................................................................  2 

  3. Total Revenue (line 1 plus line 2) .........................................................................................................................  3 

 4. Expenses:

  a. Expenses Allocated to Program Services  ................................................. 4a 

  b. Expenses Allocated to Management and General  ..................................... 4b 

  c. Expenses Allocated to Fundraising  ........................................................... 4c 

  d. Expenses Allocated to Payments to Affiliates  .......................................... 4d 

    e. Total Expenses  .............................................................................................................................................  4e 

  5. Excess or Deficit (line 3 minus line 4e)  ................................................................................................................  5 

  6. Net Assets at Beginning of Year  ..........................................................................................................................  6 

  7. Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See 990, part XI) .......................................................................  7 

  8. Net Assets at End of Year  ....................................................................................................................................  8 

 mm    dd    yyyy 

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/ch.%20563
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/202.11(5)(b)
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ATTACHMENTS 
 

Check the box next to the items that are attached to your annual report.  Items A., B., and C. are required.  Item D. or E. 
(or Waiver Application of D. or E.) is required if the contributions received by your organization fall into the described 
ranges.   (Note: If you are submitting this form with your initial application, DO NOT submit the following attachments.  
Submit the attachments cited in the application form instead). 

 
A. List of all officers, directors, trustees, and principal salaried employees – The list must include each 

individual’s name, address, and title.  Please note that “principal salaried employees” refers to the chief 
administrative officers of your organization, but does not include the heads of separate departments or 
smaller units within the organization.  (You can disregard this item if you are attaching an IRS 990 that 
already includes the requested information.)    

 
B. A list of states that have issued a license, registration, permit, or other formal authorization to the 

organization to solicit contributions.  (You can disregard this item if you are attaching an IRS 990 that 
already includes the requested information.)   

 
C. IRS Form #990, 990EZ, or 990-PF.  Do not include Schedule B of the 990.   

(Note:  If you file an IRS Form 990-N, you cannot use this form.  You must complete a Form #308 or 
Form #1943 instead.)  
 

 
D. Audited Financial Statements if the organization received contributions in excess of $500,000 during 

its fiscal year.  The financial statements must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles and be accompanied by the opinion of an independent certified public accountant. 

OR 
Apply for Waiver of “D. Audited Financial Statements” if (1.) the organization’s contributions were, 
during each of the past 3 fiscal years, less than $100,000; and (2.) during the fiscal year for which the 
waiver is being requested, the organization received one or more contributions from one contributor that 
exceeded $400,000.  Include documentation to support (1.) and (2.). 

 
E. Reviewed Financial Statements if the organization received contributions in excess of $300,000, but 

not more than $500,000 during its fiscal year. The financial statements must be prepared in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent certified public accountant.  Audited 
financial statements are also acceptable. 

OR 
Apply for Waiver of “E. Reviewed Financial Statements” if (1.) the organization’s contributions 
were, during each of the past 3 fiscal years, less than $100,000; and (2.) during the fiscal year for which 
the waiver is being requested, the organization received one or more contributions from one contributor 
that exceeded $200,000.  Include documentation to support (1.) and (2.). 
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CERTIFICATION - SECTION C 
 
This document MUST be signed by the chief fiscal officer and another officer.  Two different officer 
signatures required. Completion of this form is required under Section 202.12, Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this 

organization, and that, under penalties of perjury, we have reviewed this report, including 

all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are true, correct and 

complete in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin applicable to this report. 
 

 

 

 

 
 

AND 

 

 

RETURN MATERIALS TO: 
 
Department of Financial Institutions 
Division of Corporate and Consumer Services 
 
Mailing Address:  
WDFI/ Charitable Orgs Section 
PO Box 7879 
Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7879 
 
 
This form is required under Section 202.12, Wisconsin Statutes.  Refusal to provide this information may result in the denial of 
this registration application.  Personally identifiable information on this form may be matched against tax information, outstanding 
child and family support data and law enforcement agencies.  Failure to complete this application completely and accurately may 
result in denial or revocation of registration, and any other penalties as provided by law.   

 
 
This document can be made available in alternate formats upon request to qualifying individuals with disabilities. 

 

Name (Print) 

Signature of Officer 

Date 

Name (Print) 

Signature of Chief Fiscal Officer 

Date 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc. 
Madison, Wisconsin 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc., which comprise 
the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Adoption of New Accounting Guidance 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc. adopted 
the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases 
(Topic 842), and all subsequently issued clarifying ASUs and ASU No. 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities 
(Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, 
as of January 1, 2022. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Wisconsin Women's Health 
Foundation, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial 
statements are available to be issued. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
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includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material 
if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment 
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc.’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit. 

Wegner CPAs, LLP 
Madison, Wisconsin 
June 28, 2023 
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2022 2021
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 383,652$   116,937$   
Receivables 411,755  560,013  
Unconditional promises to give 67,590  239,338  
Inventory 4,908  4,908  
Prepaid expenses 7,429  6,556  
Investments 5,131,940  6,051,745  

Total current assets 6,007,274  6,979,497  

OTHER ASSETS
Operating lease right-of-use asset 107,065  -  

Total assets 6,114,339$    6,979,497$    

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 31,130$   99,658$   
Accrued liabilities 62,330  61,125  
Current portion of operating lease liability 36,582 -  

Total current liabilities 130,042  160,783  

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Operating lease liability less current portion 70,786  -  

Total liabilities 200,828  160,783  

NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 5,793,511 6,511,570  
With donor restrictions 120,000  307,144  

Total net assets 5,913,511  6,818,714  

Total liabilities and net assets 6,114,339$    6,979,497$    

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2022 and 2021
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2022 2021
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
REVENUES

Contributions of cash and other financial assets 282,966$   238,282$   
Contributions of nonfinancial assets 99,723  19,396  
Special events 184,981  -  
Grants 2,033,603  2,205,126  

Total revenues without donor restrictions 2,601,273  2,462,804  

EXPENSES
Program services

Outreach, education, and screening 1,379,280  1,172,370  
Pregnancy programs 714,528  746,219  
Research, community, and grants 20,000  6,000  
Financial assistance 6,770  199,111  

Supporting activities
Management and general 196,422  226,715  
Fundraising 181,732  115,733  

Total expenses 2,498,732  2,466,148  

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS
Expiration of time restrictions 177,144  109,690  
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 20,000  -  

Total net assets released from restrictions 197,144  109,690  

Change in net assets without donor restrictions before 
investment return 299,685  106,346  

Investment return, net (1,017,744)  715,802  

Change in net assets without donor restrictions (718,059)  822,148  

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Contributions of cash and other financial assets 10,000  130,000  
Net assets released from restrictions (197,144)  (109,690)  

Change in net assets with donor restrictions (187,144)  20,310  

Change in net assets (905,203)  842,458  

Net assets at beginning of year 6,818,714  5,976,256  

Net assets at end of year 5,913,511$    6,818,714$    

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
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Outreach, Research,
Education, Pregnancy Community, Financial Management Total

and Screening Programs and Grants Assistance and General Fundraising Expenses

Automobile -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   443$              -$                   443$              
Bank service fees -                     -                     -                     -                     2,747             -                     2,747             
Conferences and seminars 4,899             129                -                     -                     4,252             -                     9,280             
Contractual and consultant 221,307         10,298           -                     -                     5,113             -                     236,718         
Educational materials and printing 2,288             11,755           -                     -                     998                6,534             21,575           
Equipment rental and location rental 4,871             2,462             -                     -                     5,173             8,386             20,892           
Fees, honorariums and stipends 22,518           441                -                     -                     7,386             2,485             32,830           
Fiscal assistance -                     -                     -                     6,770             -                     -                     6,770             
Food and entertainment 35                  -                     -                     -                     2,245             34,126           36,406           
Health messages and screenings 13,763           15,530           -                     -                     -                     298                29,591           
Incentives 4,093             34,805           -                     -                     -                     -                     38,898           
Insurance, licenses, and permits 455                150                -                     -                     11,506           500                12,611           
Internet development and service charges 1,445             2,580             -                     -                     2,030             -                     6,055             
Marketing and public relations -                     -                     -                     -                     3,067             120                3,187             
Occupancy 13,077           7,331             -                     -                     1,374             1,445             23,227           
Personnel 1,038,439      582,124         -                     -                     109,099         114,729         1,844,391      
Postage 4,678             7,740             -                     -                     2,919             2,773             18,110           
Professional fees -                     -                     -                     -                     16,750           -                     16,750           
Scholarships, grants and contributions -                     -                     20,000           -                     -                     -                     20,000           
Staff development and training 4,621             5,138             -                     -                     715                -                     10,474           
Supplies and operating 29,744           26,056           -                     -                     20,023           9,849             85,672           
Telephone 11,187           5,175             -                     -                     458                482                17,302           
Travel and lodging 1,860             2,814             -                     -                     124                5                    4,803             

Total expenses 1,379,280$    714,528$       20,000$         6,770$           196,422$       181,732$       2,498,732$    

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31, 2022



 

 
See accompanying notes. 
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Outreach, Research,
Education, Pregnancy Community, Financial Management Total

and Screening Programs and Grants Assistance and General Fundraising Expenses

Automobile -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   138$              -$                   138$              
Bank service fees -                     -                     -                     -                     3,149             -                     3,149             
Conferences and seminars 36,245           -                     -                     -                     1,263             -                     37,508           
Contractual and consultant 135,953         13,574           -                     1,013             9,349             30                  159,919         
Educational materials and printing 20,656           2,527             -                     -                     1,070             36                  24,289           
Equipment -                     -                     -                     -                     707                -                     707                
Equipment rental and location rental 7,003             4,202             -                     -                     3,308             -                     14,513           
Fees, honorariums and stipends 1,517             50                  -                     -                     11,329           439                13,335           
Fiscal assistance -                     -                     -                     161,098         -                     -                     161,098         
Food and entertainment 42                  -                     -                     -                     3,951             8,240             12,233           
Health messages and screenings 20,796           19,924           -                     146                -                     -                     40,866           
Incentives 7,871             29,369           -                     -                     -                     -                     37,240           
Insurance, licenses, and permits 6,791             4,932             -                     209                11,382           1,095             24,409           
Internet development and service charges 1,163             2,951             -                     282                1,499             -                     5,895             
Marketing and public relations -                     110                -                     -                     296                301                707                
Occupancy 7,526             5,445             -                     290                1,255             830                15,346           
Personnel 858,663         621,235         -                     33,093           143,227         94,727           1,750,945      
Postage 3,124             5,706             -                     1,063             2,462             -                     12,355           
Professional fees -                     -                     -                     -                     14,250           -                     14,250           
Scholarships, grants and contributions -                     -                     6,000             -                     -                     -                     6,000             
Staff development and training 2,446             9,257             -                     -                     2,817             -                     14,520           
Supplies and operating 55,398           19,924           -                     1,400             14,491           9,600             100,813         
Telephone 6,870             6,776             -                     365                658                435                15,104           
Travel and lodging 306                237                -                     152                114                -                     809                

Total expenses 1,172,370$    746,219$       6,000$           199,111$       226,715$       115,733$       2,466,148$    

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2021

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.

 



 

 
See accompanying notes. 
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  2022  2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

Change in net assets  (905,203)$       842,458$       
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets     
to net cash flows from operating activities     

Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investments  1,120,680       (520,788)        
Amortization of operating lease right-of-use asset 9,135             -                     
Donated stock (97,939)          (10,555)          
(Increase) decrease in assets     

Receivables  148,258          (93,453)
Unconditional promises to give  171,748          (36,515)          
Prepaid expenses  (873)                (188)               

Increase (decrease) in liabilities     
Accounts payable  (68,528)           34,672           
Accrued liabilities  1,205              12,437           
Operating lease liability (8,832)            -                     
Deferred revenue  -                      (325,674)        

     
Net cash flows from operating activities  369,651          (97,606)          

   
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES   

Purchases of investments and reinvested income (152,936)        (245,014)        
Proceeds from sales of investments 50,000           150,000         

   
Net cash flows from investing activities (102,936)         (95,014)          

Net change in cash 266,715          (192,620)        

Cash at beginning of year 116,937         309,557         
   
Cash at end of year 383,652$       116,937$       

   
Noncash investing and financing transactions

Donated stock 97,939$         10,555$         

WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

Nature of Activities 
 
Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation, Inc. provides health services and education for women 
and families.   The Foundation’s mission is to innovate, impact, and improve women’s health. 
The Foundation is supported primarily through donor contributions and grants. 
 
Promises to Give 
 
Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the period received and as assets, 
decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits received. Conditional 
promises to give are recognized only when the conditions on which they depend are substantially 
met and the promises become unconditional.  
 
Inventory 
 
Inventory consists of bracelets and is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is 
determined by the first-in, first-out method. 
 
Investments 
 
Investments at December 31, 2022 and 2021, consist of mutual funds, which are valued at the 
quoted net asset values of the shares as reported by the fund. The mutual funds held by the 
Foundation are open-end mutual funds registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange 
Commission. The funds must publish their daily net asset value and transact at that price. The 
mutual funds and balanced funds held by the Foundation are considered to be actively traded.. 
 
Equipment  
 
All acquisitions of equipment in excess of $2,500 and all expenditures for repairs, maintenance, 
renewals, and betterments that materially prolong the useful lives of assets are capitalized. 
Equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method. At both December 31, 2022 and 2021, 
equipment consists of $28,147 in vehicles and $7,912 in office equipment, all of which is fully 
depreciated.  
 
Grants 
 
The Foundation receives grants from government agencies and others that are conditioned upon 
the Foundation incurring qualifying expenses. Revenue from these grants is generally recognized 
on a reimbursement basis, that is, when qualifying expenses are incurred by the Foundation, 
both a receivable from the grantor agency and revenue are recorded. Grants are also generally 
restricted by the grantor for a specified purpose. Grants whose conditions and restrictions are 
met in the same reporting period that the revenue is recognized are reported as increases in net 
assets without donor restrictions. 
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
Contributions 
 
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without 
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or 
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. 
All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor 
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net 
assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released 
from restrictions. 
 
Donated Services 
 
Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services create or enhance nonfinancial 
assets or they require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and 
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Volunteers also provide various 
services throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions in the financial statements 
since the recognition criteria are not met. 
 
Expense Allocation 
 
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than 
one program service or supporting activity. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a 
reasonable basis that is consistently applied. All expenses, except automobile; bank service fees; 
scholarships, grants and contributions; and professional fees are allocated on the basis of 
estimates of time and effort. The following program services and supporting activities are 
included in the accompanying financial statements: 
 
Outreach, education, and screening 
 
The Foundation provides women's health outreach, education, and screening programs, and 
materials rooted in evidence-based prevention of the diseases and conditions that most impact 
women’s health (cancer, diabetes prevention, dementia, domestic violence, heart health, mental 
health, oral health and alcohol and smoking cessation for pregnant women). Also, the Foundation 
partners with volunteer nurses who conduct educational sessions with women in their 
communities. Nurses are trained by the Foundation and report all outreach efforts and outcomes.  

 
Pregnancy programs 
 
Statewide programs to help pregnant women quit smoking and not have a substance exposed 
pregnancy. These programs provide education, resources, and incentives that are provided 
during one-on-one counseling sessions.  
 
Research, community, and grants 
 
Grants to help women researchers in academic medicine achieve leadership positions and to 
advance research projects in the areas of women’s health. Community grants to sponsor  
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

activities that address women’s health and awards to promote the work of champions in women’s 
health across Wisconsin.  

Financial assistance 

Administer the Komen Southeast Wisconsin Breast Fund (The Fund) under the direction of the 
Southeast Wisconsin affiliate of the Susan G. Komen for the Cure and is a subcontractor for the 
Komen Treatment Access Fund (KTAF) on behalf of Public Health-Madison and Dane County 
funded by Susan G. Komen –South Central Wisconsin. The Fund is the “community safety net” 
that provides financial assistance to uninsured and underinsured men and women of any age in 
Southeast Wisconsin who are at or below 400% of the federal poverty level. Funds cover breast 
health screening services; and for people with breast cancer, access to treatment services. The 
KTAF helps cover costs associated with screening and treatment for breast cancer for individuals 
that do not have coverage and/or have limited resources to cover those services. The Foundation 
processes the claims for clients receiving services through the KTAF. 

Management and general 

Management and general activities relate to the overall direction of the Foundation and include 
activities of the board of directors, business management, finance, and general recordkeeping. 

Fundraising 

Fundraising activities include soliciting contributions from individuals, organizations, and others. 

Estimates 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those 
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

Income Tax Status 

The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. In addition, the Foundation qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction 
under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private 
foundation under Section 509(a)(2). 

Date of Management’s Review 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 28, 2023, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

 
NOTE 1—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

Adoption of New Accounting Guidance 
 
On February 25, 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this Update and all 
subsequently issued clarifying Updates supersede the guidance in FASB Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) Topic 840, Leases, and creates FASB ASC Topic 842, Leases. The main 
difference between previous guidance and Topic 842 is the recognition of assets and liabilities 
by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases. A lessee should recognize in the 
balance sheet a liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset 
representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term. Also, under Topic 842, 
disclosures are required by lessees and lessors to report useful information to users of the 
financial statements about the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases.  
 
The Foundation adopted the requirements of Topic 842 as of January 1, 2022, using the optional 
transition method that allows the Foundation to initially apply the new guidance at the adoption 
date and recognize a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of net assets in the 
period of adoption. The Foundation’s reporting for the year ended December 31, 2021 is in 
accordance with the previous guidance in Topic 840.  
 
The Foundation elected the package of practical expedients permitted under the transition 
guidance within Topic 842. This package allowed the Foundation to account for its leases that 
commenced before the adoption date without reassessing whether any expired or existing 
contracts are or contain leases, the lease classification for any expired or existing leases, and 
initial direct costs for any existing leases. 
 
The adoption of Topic 842 resulted in the recognition of an operating lease right-of-use assets of 
$107,065 and an operating lease liability of $107,368 as of January 1, 2022. The adoption of 
Topic 842 did not have a material effect on the Foundation’s change in net assets or cash flows. 
 
On September 17, 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Accounting 
Standards Update No. 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures 
by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The intent of this Update is to 
improve transparency in the reporting of contributed nonfinancial assets (also known as donated 
services and materials) received by not-for-profit entities. The Update requires a not-for-profit 
entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the statements of 
activities, apart from contributions of cash and other financial assets. The Update also requires 
enhanced disclosures about the valuation of contributed nonfinancial assets and their use in 
programs and other activities, including any donor-imposed restrictions on such use. The 
Foundation adopted the requirements of the Update effective January 1, 2022. The changes 
required by this Update have been applied retrospectively to all periods presented. 
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

 
NOTE 2—ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

 
The Foundation receives approximately 95% of its funding from the Wisconsin Department of 
Health Services (DHS). 

 
NOTE 3—CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 
 

The Foundation maintains its cash balances in one financial institution located in Madison, 
Wisconsin. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to 
$250,000. At December 31, 2022, the Foundation’s uninsured cash balances total approximately 
$146,000. At December 31, 2021, the Foundation’s cash balances were fully insured with federal 
depository insurance. 

 
NOTE 4—LEASES 
 

The Foundation leases office space under an operating lease that expires October 31, 2025.  
 
The components of total lease cost are as follows: 
 

Operating lease cost 10,303$         
Short-term lease cost -                     

Total lease cost 10,303$         

 
Other information related to operating leases is as follows: 
 

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities 6,667$           
Right-of-use assets obtained in exchange for new operating lease
liabilities 112,866$       
Weighted-average remaining lease term

Operating leases 2.75 years
Weighted-average discount rate 4.25%  

 
The maturities of the operating lease liability as of December 31, 2022, are as follows: 
 

Year ending December 31:
2023 40,300$         
2024 41,509           
2025 31,827           

Total minimum lease payments 113,636         
Imputed interest (6,268)            

Total lease liability 107,368$       
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

 
NOTE 5—IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS 
 

In-kind contributions recognized within the statements of activities include: 
 

2022 2021

Grant review services 6,570$           -$                   
IT support services 64,830           750                
Facilities 12,183           16,246           
Software licenses 16,140           2,400             

99,723$         19,396$         

 
In-kind contributions did not have any donor-imposed restrictions. Contributed services and 
facilities are valued at their estimated fair value based on market rates.   

 
NOTE 6—CONDITIONAL GRANTS 
 

The Foundation received from DHS for the period July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023 that are 
conditioned upon the Foundation incurring qualifying expenses under the grant programs. At 
December 31, 2022, these conditional grants total approximately $515,000. These conditional 
grants will be recognized as revenue when the respective conditions are met in the following 
year. 

 
NOTE 7—PROMISES TO GIVE 

 
Unconditional promises to give are as follows: 
 

2022 2021

Receivable in less than one year 67,590$         182,196$       
Receivable in one to five years -                     60,000           

Total unconditional promises to give 67,590           242,196         
Discounts to net present value -                     2,858             

67,590$         239,338$       

Unconditional promises to give receivable in more than one year are discounted at 6%. 
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

 
NOTE 8—NET ASSETS 

 
Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods: 
 

2022 2021

Breast cancer scholarships and grants 60,000$         70,000$         
For subsequent years' activities 60,000           237,144         

120,000$       307,144$       
 

 
NOTE 9—RETIREMENT PLAN 
 

The Foundation sponsors a 401(k) retirement plan that covers all employees who are at least 18 
years of age. The Foundation matches 50% up to 6% of the employee’s contributions, with the 
maximum match of 3%. Employees are 100% vested in all contributions made on their behalf. 
Retirement expense for 2022 and 2021 was $31,819 and $30,542, respectively. 

 
NOTE 10—PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN 
 

On April 27, 2020, the Foundation received a $254,900 loan under the Paycheck Protection 
Program (PPP) established by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act 
and administered by the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA). On December 30, 2020, the 
SBA preliminarily approved forgiveness of the loan. The Foundation must retain PPP 
documentation in its files for six years after the date the loan is forgiven or repaid in full and permit 
authorized representatives of SBA to access such files upon request. SBA may review any loan 
at any time at its discretion. Therefore, SBA may review the Foundation’s good-faith certification 
concerning the necessity of its loan request, whether the Foundation calculated the loan amount  
correctly, whether the Foundation used loan proceeds for the allowable uses specified in the 
CARES Act, and whether the Foundation is entitled to loan forgiveness in the amount claimed on 
its application. If SBA determines the Foundation was ineligible for the loan or for forgiveness in 
whole or in part, SBA will seek repayment of the outstanding loan balance. 
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WISCONSIN WOMEN'S HEALTH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2022 and 2021

 
NOTE 11—LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 
 

The table below reflects the Foundation’s financial assets as of the dates of the statements of 
financial position reduced by amounts that are not available to meet general expenditures within 
one year of the date of the statements of financial position dates because of contractual or donor-
imposed restrictions.  
 

2022 2021

Financial assets, at year-end: 5,994,937$    6,968,033$    

Less those unavailable for general expenditures
 within one year, due to:

Donor-imposed restrictions:
Restricted by donor with purpose or time

restrictions 120,000         307,144         

Financial assets available for cash needs for
general expenditures within one year 5,874,937$    6,660,889$    

The Foundation strives to maintain liquid financials assets sufficient to cover 90 days of general 
expenditures. As a grant and donor-funded organization, the Foundation receives contributions 
each year from donors on a regular basis, which are available to meet annual cash needs for 
general operating expenditures.  
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